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Re: Accident Involving GBF6017H with PC3292Z on 13/11/2020

Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg>
Mon 30/11/2020 2:08 PM
To:  Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi Mr. Taufikh,

We agreed to your offer.
Thank you.

Pei Jin 
Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18
Singapore 638892
(Level 3_Office)
(Level 5_Workshop)
Tel : 8126 8587

On Mon, Nov 30, 2020 at 1:15 PM Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Pei Jin,

 

COR $200 , 2 days.

 

Regards

Taufikh

Lkk Auto

 

From: Venda Claims Dept [mailto:claims@vendaengrg.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2020 4:36 PM 
To: taufikh@lkkauto.com 
Subject: Re: Accident Involving GBF6017H with PC3292Z on 13/11/2020

 

Hi Mr. Taufikh,

 

Please find attached after repair photos for your finalize.
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Thank you.

 

Pei Jin
Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18
Singapore 638892
(Level 3_Office)
(Level 5_Workshop)
Tel : 8126 8587

 

On Tue, Nov 24, 2020 at 11:54 AM MTCL@income.com.sg <mtcl@income.com.sg> wrote:

 

 

Hi

 

We have registered the claim.

 

Our reference number: MT/ 1110255- 002

Claim Officer: Chryllis Quah

 

Please allow the claim officer 2-3 working days to respond to your case.

 

We appreciate if you do not respond to this email. Thank you

 

* In view of the stricter measures impose on the Covid-19 situa�on, we would strongly request you to email
all claims document to us at mtcl@income.com.sg so that we can a�end to it. You may wish to know that we
would not be able to receive any documents send to our office at Trade Union House or any of our branches
during this period.

 

 
Azlin Rani 
Senior Administrator
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Opera�ons, Motor & Personal Lines

 

 

From: Venda Claims Dept [mailto:claims@vendaengrg.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 4:29 PM 
To: MTSurvey; MTCL@income.com.sg 
Subject: Accident Involving GBF6017H with PC3292Z on 13/11/2020

 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open
a�achments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

 

Dear Officer In charge,

 

We are the repairer of vehicle GBF6017H. Kindly assist to arrange for the Pre-Repair Inspection to be conducted
within two (2) working days upon receipt of this email. Enclosed Accident Statement and LTA search fee for your
attention please.

 

Kindly inform the vehicle already in our premises located at No. 8 Tuas Avenue 18, Singapore 638892.

 

Please call Soon Tat 8333 2077 for vehicle survey.  

Pei Jin
Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18
Singapore 638892
(Level 3_Office)
(Level 5_Workshop)
Tel : 8126 8587    
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Virus-free. www.avast.com

 

Disclaimer 
 
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of
the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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